State of F!orlda

JHublic Serfice Qonmumission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 16, 2001

TO: All Parties of Record

FROM: Jennifer S. Brubaker, Senior Attorney,

RE: Pre-Prehearing Conference -- Docke
considerations of gain on sale from sale
to Orange County.

. 980744-WS - Investigation into ratemaking
facilities of Florida Water Services Corporation

Please note that a pre-prehearing conference between Commission Staff, and the parties has
been scheduled at the following time and place:

10:00 a.m., Friday, August 24, 2001
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Buildiné
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The conference will consist of a discussion between Staff and the parties, to further identify
and discuss potential issues in the case. To the extent possible, parties should bring with them a list
of proposed issues. Attendees may participate in this meeting by telephone by calling (850) 921-
5320 or SunCom 291-5320. If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Jennifer
Brubaker, Senior Attorney, at (850) 413-6228.
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cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Kyle, Merchant)

Division of Legal Services (Gervasi)

Division of the Commission Clerk and Admlnlstratlve Services
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